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MAJOR CONCERN for Changes to Ione
  
Have just learned that the Amador County Planning Department has received a Use Permit application for a 20,000 
sq. ft. mosque and 50,000 burial plots at the corner of Carbondale and Lambert Roads. The current zoning is MRZ, 
mineral resource zone (mining) and AG-40 (agriculture).
Many problems: 
	 no water
	 poor secondary county roads cannot handle the vast increased in traffic
	 inappropriate land use conversion, impacts Eagle’s Nest Airport.

The current Eagle’s Nest Airport land use Ordinance that restricts schools, churches and the commercial assembly of 
persons within 1 mile of the airport.

I hope that our County Planning Department will deny this Use Permit as it will have a major negative impact to the 
town of Ione where I am a resident.

Regards,
Stephanie Anderson


